
From: David Hohnstein
To: Kevin Buck
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Water Use Fees Tahera
Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 6:33:31 AM

Hi Kevin,
sorry, after checking with Phyllis yesterday I must have gotten sidetracked
and thought I'd replied.  Phyllis indicated that from her records, the NWB
has not received (and forwarded to INAC) any water use fees since the
issuance of the Licence for Jericho (2AM-JER0410),  approved by the Minister
January 25, 2005.  Based on the volume of water authorized, and our most
recent concensus on the calculations, the water use fee owing would be the
minimum $30 annually.

regards,

Dave

----- Original Message -----
From: "Kevin Buck" <buckk@inac-ainc.gc.ca>
To: "David Hohnstein" <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Cc: "Patrick O'Neill" <ONeillP@ainc-inac.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 12:31 PM
Subject: Water Use Fees Tahera

Dave - I was wondering if you could help me out - we are preparing a
statement of claim and ( I know you are busy) I need to know if Tahera owes
any water use fees. Thanks, KB
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